Welcome to

All Saints Church
Brailsford

Our lovely churchyard is managed with great
care to ensure the continuation of the
flowers and wildlife. Early snowdrops,
primroses, crocus and daffodils are followed
by other wild flowers. A survey during 2009
recorded 99 wildflowers, 9 flowering trees/
shrubs, 12 grasses/rushes and 2 fern species.

The yew tree by the porch is over 1000 years
old. A yew cutting was planted in the NW
corner of the new graveyard In 2000 .

There are three sundials on the outside of the church,
one over the porch door, one high on the wall of the
south aisle and one scratched on the wall by the
defunct chancel door.

There is also a carved slab built into the west wall of the
south aisle by the tower with an incised cross with
scrolls and what seem to be shears. It may have been a
memorial to a merchant or sheep farmer.

Saxon Cr ¢

This was unearthed when
digging the grave of the
Rev Fairfax in 1919. It is
believed to date from the
10th century. The carving

on it has  striking
similarities to the Repton
stone which depicts a
Mercian king from the 8th
century.

A Quick Tour

We welcome you to our church in the fields, where people have worshipped for over a
thousand years. The Domesday survey of 1087 records that the Manor of Brailsford was in
the lands of Henry de Ferrers and was held by Aelfwine (Elfin) a Saxon lord who retained
his lands after the conquest. The manor had ‘a priest and half a church’. The manor of
Ednaston was held by Toki. It also had ‘half a church’. It seems that these two Saxons had
jointly built the church on the border of their lands. However, the shaft of a 10th century
Saxon cross in the churchyard and a yew tree that is over a thousand years old indicate
that it must have been a place of worship long before that.
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R The Stab
i ‘ As the plaque on it says
“CKAa {Glof
Fd &S SELIS
GKS dzasS 21
M T f. It has now been

converted into a toilet. by the church gate The love and care of successive generations has resulted in the lovely building that you see
today. Everyone at All Saints hopes that you enjoy your visit and find the church not only
Church Office: Unit 8, Saracen’s Head Buildings, Main Road, Brailsford DE6 3DA. tel: 01335 361239 interesting but also a place of peace and spiritual refreshment.

Website: www.fiveofthebest.org.uk
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8 The Nave

is mostly Norman. There are believed to be Saxon

foundations under the north wall.

The benches here and in the south aisle were installed in
1884. They have magnificent carved ends which are
based on those found in 16th century churches in North
Devon and Cornwall. The carvings are a mixture of
events (especially the death and
resurrection of Christ) and Christian symbols. They were
the gift of Clement Boughton Kingdon, a churchwarden

biblical stories,

who came from that area. He lived at Ednaston Lodge.

7 The Pul p
This was installed in 1934 along with
the altar rails and the beam now
spanning the tower arch. They were
the gift of W G Player in
commemoration of the birth of his
granddaughter. He built and lived at
Ednaston Hall.
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9 Tower

Unusually the tower is constructed
inside the west bay of the nave. It may
be that an earlier tower or the end of
the nave collapsed and this tower was
built to strengthen the end of the
church. If you stand in the doorway by
the war memorial and look up, you
can see the gap between the tower
and the nave wall!

The tower houses 6 bells. Three date
from 1717, two from 1816 and a treble
which was installed in 1956.

The large curved beam across the top
of the tower screen originally spanned
the chancel arch. It dates from 1934.

At its base is a children’s area created
in 2002 when the ringing room was
moved up to a new gallery.

10 The
This was created in 2002. On the walls
are four large boards, two containing
the ten commandments and two with
prayers; all are from the 19th century.
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6 The Vest

was built on to the church in the
1860s. Originally the intention was to
add a north aisle as well. This would
have provided extra seating so that
the ugly galleries which then spanned
the entire west end of the church
could be removed. However, this was
deemed too expensive at the time so
only a vestry was built.
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1The Porch

The date 1624 over the outside door marks the
rebuilding of the upper part of the porch. The
initials WM and EB on either side are probably
those of the churchwardens at the time. The inner
door is at least 400 years old with a massive

wooden lock. Sadly, the key has been lost.
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2 The South

dates from the 12th century. Its south
wall has a board recording all the
rectors from the 13th century
onwards, a ‘Poor Board’ which records
gifts made for the poor of the parish in
the early 18th century and the royal
coat of arms. The latter is a 19th
century copy.

3 The Arcade

This is supported by three pillars and two
responds (end supports). The west respond
and west pillar are clearly Norman. The
middle pillar is a replacement—probably at
the time the chancel was built. The eastern
pillar is octagonal and probably had the
same massive form as the west one but
has been carved down in situ to give a
closer match to the middle one. The
replaced second pillar was partly rebuilt as
the north support for the chancel arch.
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5 The Chance
is a fine example of the Decorated period
dating from about 1320. The north side of
the arch is supported by a Norman pillar
which was probably built from pieces of the
replaced pillar in the south arcade.

(5 B There is a three seat sedilia on the
south wall for use by officiating priests in
days gone by and a piscina for washing
communion vessels.

(5 bThe great east window was installed in
the late 1800s. It depicts the story of the
Good Samaritan.

(5 £The legs of the communion table are
17th century but the top is newer. The
reredos behind it is early 20th century. The
chancel was refurbished in the 1860s when
many layers of plaster and whitewash were
removed from the walls and a new tiled
floor laid.

(5 fThe organ is a fine instrument built by
Harrison & Harrison of Durham. It was
commissioned in 1914.

(5 £The old oak chest is at least 400 years
old and originally housed all the parish
registers (now at the County Record Office
in Matlock).

(5 FAumbry. A rectangular cupboard built in

the wall with a wooden door which
covers the original metal one. It was used to
store communion vessels and consecrated
bread and wine.

4 The Font
was moved to its present position from
the west end of the aisle in 2002. This
was the latest of several moves over
the centuries and returned it to the
position it occupied in early Victorian
times. It dates from the 15th century
and has carved roses round its base.
The wooden cover has a metal loop
and hook which are the remains of a
raising and lowering mechanism.




